Vau:_;hn, Lorena

From: Kouns, Cameron <Cameron.Kouns@hbfuller.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Vaughn, Lorena; Murdock, Russell

Cc: Salinas, Gabriel; Pandak, Debra (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Specialty Construction Brands - RCRA-06-2024-1011

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you very much, Lorena.

Regards,
Cameron Kouns

From: Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 1:12 PM

To: Murdock, Russell <Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Kouns, Cameron <Cameron.Kouns@hbfuller.com>
Cc: Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>; Pandak, Debra (she/her/hers) <Pandak.Debra@epa.gov>
Subject: Specialty Construction Brands - RCRA-06-2024-1011

Good Afternoon,

Hope you are having a good day.

Please find attached the Expedited Settlement and Final Order for Specialty Construction Brands.
If you have any questions, please email me.

Thank you.

Lorena

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



